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Solicitation 22-345-001 - Fossil Ridge High School Theater Sound System

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Budget Number

Please confirm the $35,000.00 budget is still accurate, or if there has been an increase please advise.

Answer: The alloted budget is $35,000.

05/20/2022

Q2 Question: Drawing Request

Please provide architectural drawings of the auditorium

Answer: Drawings will be emailed to the contractors who attended the site visit.

Other contractors planning to submit proposals may receive drawings upon request by emailing

kwailly@psdschools.org.

05/20/2022

Q3 Question: Line Diagram Files

Are there any line diagram drawing sets from the initial installation, showing current wire path, that are

able to be shared?

Answer: These drawings will be emailed to the contractors who attended the site visit.

Other contractors planning to submit proposals may receive drawings upon request by emailing

kwailly@psdschools.org.

05/20/2022

Q4 Question: Installation Window

Due to global manufacturing lead times and delays, please confirm installation will be able to take place

after August 2022.

Answer: The goal is August 2022, but the successful contractor can propose new dates based on

supply.

05/20/2022

Q5 Question: Line Array

Please confirm a line array as acceptable if it is hung from existing speaker rigging points? Or is the

preference still a point source option?

Answer: The preference is a point source, but a line array can be proposed if hung from the existing

rigging. There may need to be engineered verification for the new array.

05/20/2022
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